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Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

FW: Muscatine Power and Water
1 message

Neil Hoskins <Neil.Hoskins@mpw.org> Thu, Mar 14, 2024 at 7:19 AM
To: "michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov" <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: "becky.jolly (becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov)" <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, Jean Brewster <jbrewster@mpw.org>

Good morning Mr. Sullivan,

In previous years MPW has requested an extension on the financial assurance report submission deadline to allow for the
completion of our annual financial audit report. We expect to receive the report again this year towards the end of April
and would like to request another extension of that deadline.

Thank you,

Neil

Neil Hoskins ¦Environmental Specialist II
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Muscatine Power and Water¦1700 Dick Drake Way | Muscatine, IA 52761
Office: 563.262.3582| Email: neil.hoskins@mpw.org<mailto:neil.hoskins@mpw.org> ¦Web: 
www.mpw.org<http://www.mpw.org/>

Connect with MP&W on Twitter<https://twitter.com/mpw_tweets> | Facebook<http://www.facebook.com/MPWutility>

From: Neil Hoskins
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:07 PM
To: Blum, Bill <bill.blum@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: Jean Brewster <jbrewster@mpw.org>
Subject: Muscatine Power and Water

Mr. Blum,

I would like to request another extension on the submittal of the MWP CCR landfill financial assurance report. As in the
past, we expect to receive the annual financial audit report towards the end of April again this year.

Thank you,

Neil

Neil Hoskins ¦Environmental Specialist II
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Muscatine Power and Water¦1700 Dick Drake Way | Muscatine, IA 52761
Office: 563.262.3582¦ Email: neil.hoskins@mpw.org<mailto:neil.hoskins@mpw.org>¦Web: 
www.mpw.org<http://www.mpw.org/>

Connect with MPW on Twitter<https://twitter.com/mpw_tweets> | Facebook<http://www.facebook.com/MPWutility>

____________________________________________ This message contains information for use only by the intended
recipient and may be legally privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure. If you received this message in error,
notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is strictly prohibited. Unless explicitly stated otherwise, this e-mail is not a contract offer, amendment, nor
acceptance.
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